MUHAMMAD ASIF JAVED

Software Engineer / MERN Stack Web Developer

• Address: 21-C Streat #6, Railway officers Society Walton, Lahore PK

Email: axif.javed@gmail.comPhone: +92 332 4647331

SUMMARY

Versatile Software Engineer with 8+ years of experience specializing in MERN stack development. Proven technical project management skills and a track record of delivering complex projects within scope, time, and budget constraints. Adept at designing, developing, and implementing efficient software solutions to meet business objectives and customer needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Digital Dot, Technical Project Manager

(January 2019 - Present)

- · Collaborate with cross-functional development team to identify software problems, testing methods, and optimal solutions.
- · Actively engage with Software Support team to resolve production issues.
- · Enhance monitoring systems for improved systems stability and data quality.

Renesis Tech, Web Application Developer

(May 2017 - January 2019)

- · Designed and developed efficient software to meet the business objectives and needs of clients.
- Developed web-based solutions to address client problems and concerns.
- Studied, evaluated, and proposed solutions to complex architectural challenges to introduce new features.
- Attended to customer issues regarding app-based and software solutions; delivered software patches when necessary.

Aala Solutions, Lahore, Software Engineer

(May 2016 - May 2017)

- Developed app solutions using languages, frameworks, and platforms such as Ember.js, React, NodeJS.
- · Participated in the planning, design, and delivery of software products and services.
- Provided technical support for troubleshooting client issues.

CoutAllure Ltd, Lahore, Software Engineer

(February 2015 - May 2016)

- Worked as a front-end developer on the CoutAllure product.
- Developed application and added new functionalities.

EDUCATION

- Masters in Computer Science, University of Punjab, Lahore (PUCIT)
- Full Stack Web Development Certification, Free Code Camp

SKILLS

- Back-End Development (NodeJS)
- Front-End Development (EmberJS/ReactJS)
- Databases (MySQL)
- Project Management
- · Problem-Solving